Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 1 July 2024 10:47 AM

To: assignments; Rajes (LKK Auto)

Cc: MTPRI; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH); Esther
Lim; Rachel Wu; Henry Kao

Subject: FW: PRI for FBT6818P - Our Insured: SHB5205M on 19.6.2024 (OUR REF:

D24005451MFSH/STRIDES/TPD-1)

Ref: TAX/06/24/2054

Dear Rajes,

Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.
TP: FBT6818P

Insured: SHB5205M

Workshop: Erzat Lee Motor Trading Pte Ltd
Thank you.

Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 28 June 2024 5:09 pm

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Ong Hua Yen (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) <HuaYen.Ong@stridespremier.com.sg>; Nur Hidayah
<hidayah@erzatleemotor.com>; Erzat Lee <erzat@erzatleemotor.com>; Suria Suria <suria@erzatleemotor.com>; Claim
Motor <claim@erzatleemotor.com>; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH)
<Ana.Magnaye@stridespremier.com.sg>; Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: PRI for FBT6818P - Our Insured: SHB5205M on 19.6.2024 (OUR REF: D24005451MFSH/STRIDES/TPD-1)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Hua Yen
For PRI.
Thanks & Regards

Nini

Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd



16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building|Singapore 048581
D: 6359 1800] F: 6223 0541| Reg. No. 195000106C
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg

A member of QINEEEARY (NSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www first-insurance.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system

and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Nur Hidayah <hidayah@erzatleemotor.com>

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 2:57 PM

To: Mary Nelson <marynelson@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Novin Siah <NovinSiah@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Erzat Lee <erzat@erzatleemotor.com>; Suria Suria <suria@erzatleemotor.com>; Claim Motor
<claim@erzatleemotor.com>

Subject: CLAIMANT: URBAN TORTOISE LLP INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO. FBT6818P AND SHB5205M ALONG BEDOK
RESERVOIR ROAD ON 19TH JUNE 2024 AT 15:30 HOURS NOTICE FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref: FBT6818P
Your ref: SHB5205M

Dear Sirs

CLAIMANT: URBAN TORTOISE LLP

INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO. FBT6818P AND SHB5205M ALONG BEDOK RESERVOIR ROAD ON
19TH JUNE 2024 AT 15:30 HOURS

NOTICE FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION

We act for URBAN TORTOISE LLP (“our client”), owner of motorcycle no. FBT6818P , in his claim
for property damage and consequential loss and expense as a result of the above captioned road traffic accident
involving your insured driver of vehicle no SHB5205M

As a result of the accident, our client's motorcycle was damaged and he suffered other consequential losses.

Please let us know within 2 working days upon receipt of this notice whether you intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of
our client's motorcycle. In the event that you do not respond within the stipulated timeline, our client will proceed to repair
the motorcycle without further reference to you.

If you wish to conduct a survey, please liaise with Mr Kian or Ms Hidayah , failing which, we will proceed accordingly.



Please note the said motorcycle can be inspected at:

Name of workshop: Erzat Lee Motor Trading Pte Ltd

Address: Synergy @ Kaki Bukit 25, #03-37 Kaki Bukit Rd 4, Singapore 417800

Contact details: Mr Kian at Mobile no. 98668755 or

Ms Hidayah at Mobile no. 89521

Best Regards,
Nur Hidayah
Administrative Executive

Erzat Lee Motor Trading Pte Ltd
Synergy@KB 23

Kaki Bukit Road 4

#01-19 Level 2 Singapore 417801
E: Hidayah@erzatleemotor.com

[This e-mail is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please
delete it and notify us immediately; you should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its
contents to any other person. Thank you]

DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If
you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the
information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed copy.
DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for
the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving,
copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient,
please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the information contained in this
email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed copy.



